Questions & Answers
for

Solicitation (RFQ) No. NNS05096399Q

Date:  2/22/2005
Q7 - For each of the fluid pumps, what is the furthest distance from the drum to the outlet point of the fluid control / metering valve?

A7 - Unknown, as this would be dependent upon the system quoted by the vendor.

Q8 - How many control valves would be on each line from that pump?

A8 - There are so many options for this entire system that we have provided general requirements.  Vendors are to propose a basic system for four mechanic stations and if a site visit is required we will accommodate them.

Q9 - On the control (valves) handles, you indicated "manual readout in quarts"; do you want the straight extensions, or hoses on these "control handles"?  Do you want manual shut-off tips or "automatic non-drip" tips.

A9 - Again, this would be a vendor-proposed answer with an explanation why they proposed this approach.

Q10 - Is a scaled drawing of the site available?

A10 - No drawings of the facility are available.  However, due to the number of questions we have received, we are planning to schedule a site visit, the date of which is still to be determined.  An amendment to the solicitation (RFQ) will likely be forthcoming.

Date:  2/16/2005

Q1 - What length and size hose is required for each hose reel?

A1 - All oil hose will be 1/2" by 50'; Antifreeze hose 3/8" by 50'  ; Grease hose 3/8" by 50' high pressure. 

Q2 - Does the installation require any piping to be installed between the pumps and the reels or is this a replacement of the existing pumps and reels?

A2 - This is a new system, there was no existing system. All piping will be required from pumps to reels.

Q3 - What are the requirements of the pre-approved plan for the installation of this equipment?

A3 - Vendor will have to furnish a safety plan and installation plan, which will be approved prior to start of work.
Q4 - Are the reels to be the open type or enclosed?

A4 - Open 

Q5 - Is the antifreeze pump a mixing pump that mixes water with the antifreeze during pumping or a one product pump for pure antifreeze and/or premixed antifreeze?

A5 - One product pump for pure antifreeze 

Q6 - Are the control handles to be metered, if so, are they to be electronic or manual readout and in what unit, quarts, gallons etc., are they to meter and are they to have preset?

A6 - Metered; Manual readout in quarts. 

